From: Daniel Douglas

To: M25 Junction 28

Cc: Martyn Thomas; Emma Clay

Subject: M25/328 Capacity Improvement Scheme Adequacy of Consultation- LB Havering Response
Date: 10 June 2020 16:33:06

Dear Planning Inspectorate,

Thank you for consulting London Borough of Havering concerning the Adequacy
of Consultation in respect of the application by Highways England for an Order
Granting Development Consent for the M25 junction 28 improvements.

London Borough of Havering is satisfied that the scheme promoter has
complied, in relation to the application, with the Duty to consult as set out in
the Planning Act 2008. Havering has not further comments to make
concerning the adequacy of consultation.

Thank you for consulting London Borough of Havering on this matter.
Regards,

Daniel

Daniel Douglas| Team Leader Transport Planning
London Borough of Havering | Planning
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL
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